i, the undersigned Clerk of the United States District Court for the Northern District of Iowa, do certify that the foregoing is a true copy of an original document remaining on file and record in my office. WITNESS my hand and seal of said Court Robert C. Deputy

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI WESTERN DIVISION

SECRET STATE OF A STAT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)	No. 09-00296-01/06-CR-W-FJ6
Plaintiff,)	COUNT ONE: All defendants 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(A) and 846
v.)	NLT 10 Years; NMT Life Imprisonment NMT \$4,000,000 Fine Supervised Release: NLT 5 Years
JOHN B. ANGELL, [DOB:)	Class A Felony
ERIC G. BURKITT, A/K/A "LITTLE ERIC" [DOB:)))	COUNT TWO: Defendant Angell 18 U.S.C. § 1513(b)(2) and (g) NMT 20 Years Imprisonment NMT \$250,000 Fine
ROBERT E. STEWART, [DOB:)))	Supervised Release: NMT 5 Years Class B Felony
JAMES M. COX, A/K/A "LIBERTY JIM" [DOB:)	\$100 Mandatory Special Assessment for each Count of conviction
STEVE W. LARSON, [DOB:)	SEP \$ 4 2009
AND)	U.S. DISTRICT COURT WEST DISTRICT OF MISSENCE
NICHOLAS E. DONKERSLOOT, [DOB:		SEP 25 AM ESTER JISTA OF MISSOUR
<u>ī.</u>	NDIC	CTMENT 8: 31 ERVICE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

ECF DOCUMENT

I hereby attestand certify this is a printed copy of a document which was electronically filed with the United Stater District Court for the Western District of Missouri.

-1-

COUNT ONE

That between on or about January 1, 2002, to and including July 31, 2007, said dates being approximate, in the Western District of Missouri and elsewhere, JOHN B. ANGELL. ERIC G. BURKITT, a/k/a "Little Eric," ROBERT E. STEWART, JAMES M. COX, a/k/a "Liberty Jim," STEVE W. LARSON, and NICHOLAS E. DONKERSLOOT, defendants herein, did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate and agree with each other and others, both known and unknown to the grand jury, to distribute: (1) a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, a Schedule II controlled substance, in an amount of five hundred (500) grams or more; (2) cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance; and (3) marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance contrary to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A), all in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT TWO

That on or about August 31, 2009, in the Western District of Missouri and elsewhere, JOHN B. ANGELL, defendant herein, did knowingly engage in conduct, and attempt to engage in conduct, threatening to cause bodily harm to Michael J. Hensley, with the intent to retaliate against Michael J. Hensley for information provided by him to Detective Steve Cook, a law enforcement officer with the Independence, Missouri Police Department, relating to the commission of Federal Narcotics Offenses pursuant to Title 21, United States Code Section 841(a)(1) et seq. by members of the El Forastero and Galloping Goose Motorcycle Clubs; contrary to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1513(b)(2) and (g).

A TRUE BILL.

nn

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

Daniel M. Nelson #53885

Assistant United States Attorney

United States District Court

09mj 220PAZ

for the

Western District of Missouri

United States of America v. NICHOLAS E. DONKERSLOOT Defendant ARRES To: Any authorized law enforcement officer	Case No. 09, 00096-06-CR-W-FS RECEIVED		
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay (name of person to be arrested) Nicholas E. Donkersloot , who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:			
X Indictment			
Date: September 24, 2009 City and state: Kansas City, Missouri	Issuing officer's signature Sarah W. Hays, U.S. Magistrate Judge Printed name and title		
Return			
This warrant was received on (date) at (city and state)	, and the person was arrested on (date)		
Date:	Arresting officer's signature		
	Printed name and title		

MIME-Version:1.0 From:ndia.ecf.notification@iand.uscourts.gov To:ndia.ecf.notification@iand.uscourts.gov Bcc:mungrein@aol.com, jaydenne@mrdlaw.net, kerikneifl@mrdlaw.net, rosemarsh@mrdlaw.net, timothy.duax@usdoj.gov, usaian.ecfcrimsc@usdoj.gov, IAND_ecfpaz.notification@iand.uscourts.gov Message-Id:<774834@iand.uscourts.gov> Subject:Activity in Case 1:09-mj-00220-PAZ USA v. Donkersloot Rule 5(c)(3) Documents Received Content-Type: text/html

NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.'

U.S. District Court

Northern District of Iowa

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/28/2009 at 9:20 AM CDT and filed on 9/28/2009

Case Name: USA v. Donkersloot

Case Number: 1:09-mj-220

Filer:

Document Number: 1

Docket Text:

Rule 5 Documents Received from Western District of Missouri, as to Defendant Nicholas E Donkersloot. Documents include Indictment and Arrest Warrant. (src)

1:09-mj-220-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Jay Elliott Denne mungrein@aol.com, jaydenne@mrdlaw.net, kerikneifl@mrdlaw.net, rosemarsh@mrdlaw.net

Timothy T Duax timothy.duax@usdoj.gov, usaian.ecfcrimsc@usdoj.gov

1:09-mj-220-1 Notice has been delivered by other means to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description: Main Document Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1025896836 [Date=9/28/2009] [FileNumber=774832-0] [b6710f1c919976013c0af522504889487ddfe46331550a6aae7d3c15ab2737048d5d 6ece51610974ad453c79fcd1631bf664657c709cc61c6e6060a4717f3352]]